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10 July 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director of Central Intelligence

FROM Acting Presidential Briefing Coordinator

SUBJECT Preparation for 11 July Presidential Briefing

1. With the exception of the | lpackage the following 25X1
packages are attached as the possibTe briefing topics:

A. The Soviet View of the Sino-Soviet-US Triangle
B. FRG-USSR Relations

C. Jamaica
D. Soviet Propaganda Study

2. Package A contains two folders. Folder #1 contains your notes,
responses to your questions, the talking points and brief. Folder #2

contains background material, the majority of which you have already
seen.

3. Package B contains the FRG-USSR Relations and is also separated

within the folder relative to material you have seen/not seen before
(see note on folder).

4. Package C contains “Jamaica”. ORPA has stated that no new
information is available since that briefing was prepared.

5. The Soviet Propaganda Study is a subject which DDO has suggested
you brief the President on (see enclosed note).
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